Susan D. Ritenour

One Energy Place

o o
Secretary and Treasurer Pensacola, Fiorida 32520-0781
and Regulatory Manager @ R B G E N A L
Tel 850.444 6231
Fax 850.444.6026 e
SDRITENO@southernco.com RN ey
cHlEAX
ROWER
A SOUTHERN €ifaPANY
October 20, 2004
< ‘U‘\
= =
S| =
Ms. Marlene K. Stern, Staff Counsel PR
FL Public Service Commission [
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard ) =
Tallahassee FL. 32399-0863 =R
w =
1
Dear Ms. Stern: = @

RE: - Docket No. 040007-El

Enclosed are Gulf Power Company’s responses to Staff's First Set of
Interrogatories to Gulf Power Company, Nos. 1-3, 5-6, 8, 10, 13, 15, 17-19, 26,
and 32, and Staff's Fourth Request for Production of Documents to Gulf Power
Company, Nos. 7-10 in Docket No. 040007-El.

Per the conference call on Thursday, October 14, 2004, Staff agreed to withdraw
Interrogatories Nos. 4, 7, 9, 11, 12, 14, 16, 20, 22, 27, and 28, and Staff's Fourth
Request for Production of Documents to Gulf Power Company, No. 11. The
company continues to work on the outstanding interrogatories.

Sincerely, .
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